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October 20, 2017

Michigan Dapartment of Environmentai Quality
Gaylord Field Office

Becky Radulski

Senior Environmental Engineer

2100 W M32

Gaylord, MI 45735

RE: SRN: N3887, Emmet County

We received your letter regarding the venting of SVGDC/SV-MELT2 and SV-MELT1, and the
recordkeeping requirements of PT{ number 232-15. .

» We have contracted Temperature Control Inc. to advise us on the proper venting as required
per your letter. We have had an onsite inspection and have received drawings of the existing
rain guard being removed and the proper vertical discharge termination being installed.
Drawings of these from Temperature Control Inc. are attached to this letter

o We anticipate this work will be completed in its entirety within the next 30 days.

e The recordkeeping requirements per PTO number 232-15 are now being completed effective as
of this date and will be available for inspection at any time during normal business hours at our
office.

Please let me know if you have any other questions In regards to this matter!

Reg

Karl Gray
Human Resource Manager
(231) 881-5642
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